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Memorandum 
 
Date: July 27, 2017 

To: CalMod Local Policy Maker Group (LPMG) 

From: Michael Burns, CalMod Chief Officer 

Re:  Peninsula Corridor Electrification Project Update 

 

 
 
 

Groundbreaking Press Conference 
On July 21, Governor Jerry Brown, joined 

Congresswoman Nancy Pelosi, Congresswoman 

Anna Eshoo, Congresswoman Jackie Speier, and 

state and local elected officials, business leaders, 

transportation advocates and environmentalists 

at the Millbrae Caltrain Station for the official 

Caltrain Electrification groundbreaking. Thank you 

to the LPMG members who attended the event 

and for your ongoing work on and support of this 

project.  

 
 
 
 

Electric Train Design Outreach 
A survey asking the public’s opinion on the 
electric train seats is occurring this week at 
www.calmodtrains.com. The poll is being 
conducted in conjunction with station outreach, 
where riders can see, feel, and sit in the new 
seats and vote. The poll closes at midnight on July 
28.  

The electric train microsite provides a critical 
avenue for public feedback on important design 
features.  The microsite will feature polls on 
interior signage and bike storage later this 
summer and early fall and can be accessed at 
www.calmodtrains.com.   
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Construction Update 
On July 13, Caltrain held a community meeting 
regarding upcoming work for San Bruno and South 
San Francisco. Caltrain will mail construction notices 
to residents adjacent to the railroad right-of-way, 
and will hold community meetings prior to 
construction activities in each work area (see map).  
 
City councils, supervisors, and local, state and 
federal elected officials who represent the area 
where construction activities will take place will be 
notified prior to construction.  
 
City Design Review Meetings 
Caltrain is continuing to meet with cities where 65% 
OCS pole design is complete. Currently, this includes 
cities in the northern ends of Segments 2 and 4 (see 
map). 
 
 


